
Gupta, Aloke 

8/31/2010 10:55:13 AM
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Reguly, 
Ted (TReguly@semprautilities.com); Kenneth.Devore@sce.com 
(Kenneth.Devore@sce.com)
Giles, Rebecca (RGiles@semprautilities.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Paul.Kubasek@sce.com 
(Paul.Kubasek@sce.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: update stats on deployment volume? / Needed Today.

Hello:

In anticipation of
likely inquiries, could you please update us on the latest total # of smart 
meters installed todate (let's say as of 8/31). Grand Total, as well as 
gas and electric sub-totals, where applicable. Please send this data 
before the end of the day today. Much Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California PUC

Email: ag2@cpuc.ca.gov

Phone:
415.703.5239

SB GT&S 0041729
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